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Miscellaneous Errors & Omissions

Proposal Form



Please answer all questions leaving no blank spaces.  If there is insufficient space to complete any of your answers, please continue on your headed paper.  This form must be signed and dated by a partner, principal, director or identified officer of the firm.  If you have a brochure about your firm’s operation(s), please forward it with this application.




1
Name of Firm(s), Partnership(s) or individual 

(Note: Please include the names of all companies and/or individuals wishing to propose themselves for cover)












2
Address (including addresses of all branches)


















Date when first established, and commencement, if different

















3
Names of all 

Directors/Principals/Partners
Qualifications and

 dates gained
How long a Director/Partner/Principal 

of this firm or company

































Note: Please supply a full Curriculum Vitae in respect of any Director/Principal/Partner who does not hold relevant Institute and/or academic qualifications










4
(a)
Is this a part-time occupation?
YES/NO











If YES, please give brief details of present full-time occupation















(b)
Are your full-time employers aware of these activities?
YES/NO















5
Are you connected or associated (financially or otherwise) with any other firm, company or organisation?
YES/NO
















If YES, please give full details




















6
Are you a member of a consortium or group practice or engaged in any single project partnership?
YES/NO

















If YES, give the names of other members/partners and their capacities in the consortium/partnership.  Full information will be required.

























Note: Special arrangements must be made with Insurers if coverage is required for work done whilst a member of a consortium.  In such cases, a copy of the consortium agreement will be required.









7
Details of all professionally qualified staff:













Names of all Professionally 

qualified staff
Qualifications
Year Obtained
How long employed by proposer








































































8
Please give the total number of:






(a)
Directors/Partners/Principals





(b)
Qualified Staff





(c)
Other Staff (exc. Administrative)




(d)
Administrative Staff (Typists etc.)





(e)
Contract hired staff/consultants









9
Details of all Contract hired staff/consultants











Names of Consultants etc. undertaking work on your behalf
Qualifications
Year Obtained
How long have they been used by Proposer






















































































10
(a)
Please provide a full description of all your activities both present and past in the last six years including the approximate percentage of the overall gross income/fees this represents













(b)
Do you anticipate any major changes in these activities in the forthcoming 12 months?
YES/NO













Please supply full details
























(c)
Are you involved in any process of manufacture, construction, alteration, repair, installation or sale or supply of products other than in a pure consultancy capacity as described above?
YES/NO






















Please supply full details





































11
(a)
Please give details of gross income/fees













Past Financial Year
Current 

Financial Year
Estimate for coming

 Financial Year



United Kingdom (excluding Isle of Man &/or Channel Islands













Europe (including Isle of Man &/or Channel Islands)













USA/Canada













Rest of World






















(b)
(1) Largest fee for any one client





















(2) Average for any one client




















(c)
Please state the date of your Financial Year










12
Please list your 5 largest projects













Project
Country
Client
Fee
Value
Commenced
Finished























































































































13
(a)
Do you undertake any work whatsoever where the “end product” of such work is carried out outside the United Kingdom, or for overseas’ clients?
YES/NO


















If YES, please give the following details:














Project
Country
Client
Fee
Value
Commenced
Finished



































































































(b)
Do you work other than from your UK offices?
YES/NO











(c)
Do you accept liability other than under the jurisdiction of the UK courts?
YES/NO










If the answer to (b) or (c) is YES, full details are required (i.e. list the jurisdictions and amount of work therefrom etc.)





















14
Do you use a standard form of contract, agreement or letter of appointment?
YES/NO










If YES, please enclose copies










If NO, how do you limit your liability?




























15
Is any work put to sub-contractors?
YES/NO










If YES, please give full details including:








(a)
Do you require sub-contractors to carry insurance and for what limits?
YES/NO













(b)
What percentage of your fees are paid to sub-contractors?

                           %



(Note: Insurers retain the rights of recourse against subcontractors unless specifically agreed otherwise)














16
Have you previously been insured or are you currently insured?
YES/NO













(Note: If this is a renewal placed through Sterling Hamilton Wright there is no need for you to answer this question)












If YES, please give:









(a)
Name of Insurers




(b)
Indemnity Limit

Excess £

Premium £




(c)
Date of Expiry











17
Have any claims alleging negligent act, error or omission (successful or otherwise) been made against you, your predecessors in business, or any present or past partners, principals or directors? 

YES/NO



























If YES, have such matters been notified to current or previous insurers?
YES/NO













Please also provide full details













18
Are you or any of the partners, directors or principals, after having made full enquiries, including all staff, aware of any of the following matters?








(a)
Any circumstances which may give rise to a claim against you, your predecessors in business, or any past or present partner, directors, principal or employee? 
YES/NO




















(b)
The receipt of any complaints, whether oral or in writing, regarding services performed or advice given by you?
YES/NO
















If YES, please give details































19
Have you at any time been refused similar insurance, or quoted increased premiums or had special terms imposed?
YES/NO


















If YES please give full details










































20
What limits of indemnity do you require quotation(s) for?
(a)





(b)





(c)












21
Do you require any of the following extensions (if available)?







(a)
Libel and Slander
YES/NO




(b)
Dishonesty of employees
YES/NO




(c)
Loss of documents

YES/NO




(d)
Unintentional infringement of copyright

YES/NO




(e)
Unintentional breach of confidentiality

YES/NO











22
If any of the above extensions are required are you aware of any past or current claims, or circumstances which may lead to a claim in respect of any extension requested, whether insured or not?
YES/NO





















If YES, please give full details





















23
(a)
Are you a member of any trade or Professional Body, or registered with any self-regulatory organisation? 
YES/NO



















If YES, please state which























(b)
Has membership for any such body or organisation ever been suspended, withdrawn, amended or declined?
YES/NO




















If YES, please supply details














DECLARATION

















I/We declare that the statements and particulars in this proposal are true and that I/We have not misstated or suppressed any material facts.  I/We agree that this proposal, together with any other information supplied by me/us shall form the basis of any Contract of Insurance effected thereon.  I/We undertake to inform Insurers of any material alterations to these facts occurring before/during/after completion of the Contract of Insurance.  



















Name(s) of Firm(s)/ Partnership(s)/Individual(s)


















Signature of Senior Partner/ Principal/Director


















Date


















This proposal must be completed in ink by a partner, principal or director of the firm or company. All questions must be answered to enable a quotation to be given.  The completion and signature of this proposal does not bind the Proposers or insurers to complete a Contract of Insurance.



If there is insufficient space to answer questions, pleas use an additional sheet and attach it to this form.












IMPORTANT NOTICE












(1)
Answer questions to the best of your knowledge and belief.  The form must be signed and dated.



(2)
All material facts must be disclosed, as failure to do so may render any policy or certificate voidable or severely prejudice your rights in the event of a claim.  A material fact is one likely to influence acceptance or assessment of the proposal by Insurers.  If you are in any doubts as to what constitutes a material fact, you should consult your brokers.



(3)
Please provide a brochure, if possible, and sight of any standard contract terms, conditions, agreements or letters of appointment, which you might have with your clients.



(4)
A copy of the policy/certificate wording is available from your broker on request.



(5)
Please provide a fully detailed Curriculum Vitae in respect of each partner, principal or director, and all senior staff undertaking “professional” work.












E.U. Disclosure Clause (UK)

Notice to the Proposed/Assured

The parties are free to choose the law applicable to this Insurance Contract.  

Unless specifically agreed to the contrary, this insurance shall be subject to English Law.

Any enquiry or complaint should be addressed in the first instance to your Broker.

If you are not satisfied with the way a complaint has been dealt with, you may ask the Complaints Department at Lloyd’s to review your case without prejudice to your rights in law. 

The address is: Complaints Department, Lloyd’s, One Lime Street, London EC3M 7HA




































































































































Sterling Hamilton Wright Limited



City Reach, 5 Greenwich View Place, Millharbour,



London E14 9NN



Tel: 020 7712 6000  Fax: 020 7712 6001









Registered in England No. 149526



Lloyd’s Insurance Brokers


